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RE: RFQ ( MEROFORMA INDIA

From Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>

Date Mon 4/28/2025 10:44 AM

To Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc  Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

0 1 attachment (145 KB)
WhatsApp Image 2025-04-24 at 9.07.38 AM ,jpeg;

Dear Ma’am,

Please quote for new die.

Warm Regards

Ratnesh Kumar Mishra

Manager - B&C Marketing (Extrusion)

M: +91 742-826-5055 Jindal Aluminium Limited

L: +91 1149506541,41066301,49967108 Naturelle, 11, Gree Avenue, Behind Sector D-3, Bhatta Road, VasantKunj

E: rkmishra@JindalAluminium.com New Delhi - 110070, India.

From: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: 28 April 2025 10:41

To: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Fw: RFQ ( MEROFORMA INDIA

DEAR MR. RATNESH,

ALREADY INFORMED ABOUT AVAILABILITY. PLEASE CONFIRM FOR FURTHER PROCESS.
Regards

Parvesh Sharma

Design & Drawing

Jindal Aluminium Ltd.,Bhiwadi

M: +91 9035415015

JINOA ;

Jindal Aluminium

Iconic Brands of India 2023 - - Edge

From: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 9:08 AM

To: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: FW: RFQ ( MEROFORMA INDIA

Dear Sir,

Please find attached changed drawing for your reference.

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
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From: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: 23 April 20

25 18:25

To: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Fw: RFQ ( MEROFORMA INDIA

Dear Sir,

Please find the attached clear drawings & confirm it is ok or not .

Warm Regards,
Bharathi

M - +91 6366915099 | Ext - 404

From: Quotation
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 5:44 PM
To: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra

Subject: Re: RFQ ( MEROFORMA INDIA

Routing Details

User Date Diff Remarks
VSR 23/04/2025 12:55 PPC-6063T6
SKS 23/04/2025 1542 02:46 ALL DIMENSION ARE NOT CLEAR TO US. PLEASE PROVIDE CLEAR DEAWING WITH FULL DIM.
INR 23/04/2025 12:47 21:05
885G 23/04/2025 12:47 00:00
PK 23/04/2025 12:47 00:00
RITIC 23/04/2025 12:47 00:00

Warm Regards,

Bharathi

M - +91 6366915099 | Ext - 404

From: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 10:03 AM
To: Quotation <guotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: RFQ ( MEROFORMA INDIA

Dear Ms Bharathi,

Good morning,

Please quote as per attached profile. Alloy 6063T6.

M/s Meroform India P Ltd.

Noida.

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
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